9-21-2023

<u>Cotton Boll Quilt Guild Meeting Minutes</u> <u>Auburn Chamber of Commerce</u> <u>714 E Glenn Ave., Auburn AL 36830</u>



6:31 Michelle Kloeti, Guild President, called the meeting to order by welcoming

members and visitors. She also recognized the September birthdays:

Birthdays:

- Rebekah Crawford
- Brenda Gerbec
- Michelle Kloeti
- Kamie Loomis
- Cindy Perry

Old Business:

Michelle asked for a motion to pass <u>August 2023 minutes</u>; Teri Meinhardt moved to approve minutes, Esther Flitcroft seconded the motion. All members present were in favor. Michelle declared that minutes passed.

Michelle asked for a motion to pass the <u>August 2023 Treasurer's Report</u>. Judy Wood moved to accept the report and Deborah Reesman seconded the motion. All members present were in favor of the financial report. Michelle Kloeti declared that the financial report passed.

<u>Brenda Gerbec</u> reminded guild members that we are still <u>actively seeking a Vice</u> <u>President</u> for 2024 guild.

Esther Flitcroft reminded the guild that members are still needed to volunteer to <u>cut the</u> <u>donated flannels into 5" squares</u>. Her goal is to get the last two boxes cut. She would like to have a "sew day" to include about 6 ladies to come over and sew the squares into 45" X 54" quilt tops. Kudos to Cindy Reinke who has already made 6 quilt tops.

New Business:

Michelle mentioned that she was asked to <u>donate a quilt from the guild to the</u> <u>Auburn/Opelika Habitat for Humanity</u>. The quilt would be raffled as a fundraiser for the organization. After discussion among guild members present, Michelle would forward one of the already-made comfort quilts.

<u>Cindy Reinke</u> announced that Ruth Cope is in need of prayer due to an illness.

<u>Nola</u> reminded the guild members that we still have <u>guilt challenges</u> going on. She is hoping for a great turn out when we <u>showcase the challenges at the Christmas Party</u> at Flavin Glover's home. America the Beautiful, Silhouette, Same Genre of Fabric.

<u>Flavin Glover</u> announced that she brought a pile of <u>silk ties</u> for quilters interested in making crazy quilts.

Michelle noted that there is a CBQG Board Meeting coming up soon.

Door Prize Drawing: Melissa Denney was this month's winner.

Program – Carole King – Co-Author of Alabama Quilts

Ms. King gave a very informative lesson on the history of Alabama Quilts. Her primary focus was on quilts dating from "wilderness to WWII, 1682-1950. She explained the lengthy process they go through when looking for quilts with stories. The quilt survey involves many steps: Quilt check-in, interview, photography, analysis, and check-out.

Show and Tell 7:44

- ✓ Barn quilts from the barn quilt painting class
- ✓ Cindy Reinke sample of charity quilt
- ✓ Michelle Kloeti Summer Lily and Hocuspocusville
- ✓ Linda Fenty Fish Batiks
- ✓ Jane Suhling Fall Flowers & Stars Fell on Colorado
- ✓ Rebekah Crawford Rhododendron Trail
- ✓ Nola chambers Rhododendron Trail
- ✓ Cindy Perry Lori Holt Tomato Pin Cushion Quilt
- ✓ Irene Nelson Sewcialites BOM & Summer Lily

Meeting was adjourned at 8:05.

Minutes respectfully taken by: Irene Nelson October 17, 2023